S-1724-EX-76
LAW OFFICES

GOLDBERG, GODLES, WIENER & WRIGHT
1229 NINETEENTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

M
HENRY GOLDBERG - (202) 429-4900
JOSEPH A. GODLES & KA’UTEP 5‘{?9;5)(-? (- % TELECOPIER:
JONATHAN L. WIENER : (202) 429-4912
HENRIETTA WRIGHT W ab
MARY J. DENT ' % K AOZXMJ'
DANIEL S. GOLDBERG
W. KENNETH FERREE November 19, 1996

THOMAS G. GHERARDI, P.C.
COUNSEL

Via Federal Express

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

P.O. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251-5320

Re:  Itron, Inc., Call Sign KS2XAI, File No. 5-2619-EX-96
Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority

Dear Mr. Secretary:

On behalf of Itron, Inc. (“Itron”), we hereby request extension of the
above-referenced Special Temporary Authority (“STA”), granted to Itron on
September 16, 1996, which allows Itron to test new utility meter reading
equipment that it is developing.l A check in the amount of $45.00 is attached
hereto, to cover the FCC filing fee for this request.

The subject STA is due to expire on December 13, 1996. Itron needs
extension of the expiration date of the STA to cover the period between
December 13 and the grant of the application, filed by Itron on September 19,
1996, for modification of its Part 5 license KA2XM]. Grant of the modification
application will provide Itron with experimental authority for its on-going
electronic meter reading test program. However, until the KA2XM]J modification
is granted, Itron needs the authority conveyed by the subject STA to continue its
experimental program.

Accordingly, for the reasons stated herein, Itron respectfully requests an
extension of STA KS2XAlI, to cover the period pending grant of Itron’s
application for modification of the license for KA2XM]J.

1 The STA was originally granted on August 12, 1996, under file number 5-2566-EX-96.
The STA was modified by the Commission on September 16, 1996, to include additional test
locations.
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Questions with respect to this matter should be directed to the
undersigned.

GOLDBERG, GODLES, WIENER & WRIGHT



